
Bid Questions and Responses  

All- Abilities Playground RFQ 

 

1. We are interested to learn more about the conflicting uses of the site. If possible, could you 
please elaborate on what the known conflicts are? 

a. Ken Mercer Sports Park is a heavily utilized park throughout the year. We strongly desire 
an all-abilities playground design that meets the needs of the whole child/participant 
which includes considering their motor and sensory needs. Conflicting uses at the park 
would be considered as the following:  

• Proximity of the playground to the softball fields and the noise level of the 
games and potential for errant balls to land in the playground 

• Other games or events with large attendance that could heavily utilize parking  
• Excessive number of participants in the park that could increase the noise level 

 
2. Would the consultant chosen to create the Master Plan be precluded from doing additional 

future work on this project?  
a. No 

 
3. Does the City have CAD base files available for the project area? 

a.  If the City had a CAD base file that info would have been included in the RFQ 
 

4. Is a survey required as part of the scope of services?   
a. Providing a survey is up to the consultant 

 

 
 


